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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

To the Board of Directors 
Genesee County Industrial Development Agency 
D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center 
Batavia, New York 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Genesee County Industrial Development 
Agency D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center (“GCEDC”), (A Component Unit of 
Genesee County, New York) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the GCEDC’s basic financial statements, as listed in 
the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the GCEDC’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the GCEDC’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion. 
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Opinion  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the GCEDC as of December 31, 2020, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion & Analysis on pages 4 – 10 and pension schedules on pages 28 and 29 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, and historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Supplemental Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the GCEDC’s financial statements.  The combining statements in the financial statements are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.  The 
schedule of bonds and leases outstanding, schedule of bonds and leases terminating during the year, 
and schedule of land development agreements outstanding in the financial statements are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements, but it is 
supplemental information required by the Office of the New York State Comptroller. 
 
This supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such 
supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and the other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the 
supplemental information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March     , 
2021; on our consideration of GCEDC’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of GCEDC’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
GCEDC’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
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Other Reporting Required by New York State Public Authorities law 
 
In accordance with New York State Public Authorities Law, we have also issued our report dated March         
, 2021, on our consideration of GCEDC’s compliance with Section 2925 of New York State Public 
Authorities Law.  The purpose of that report is to determine whether GCEDC obtained and managed its 
investments in compliance with its own policies and relevant sections of the New York State Public 
Authorities Law. 
 

 

 
 

Oneonta, New York 
March    , 2021 
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency 

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

Year Ended December 31, 2020 
 

 

This section of the Genesee County Economic Development Center’s (GCEDC) annual financial 

report presents our discussion and analysis of the GCEDC’s financial performance during the fiscal 

year that ended on December 31, 2020 and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements 

and accompanying notes. 

 

Financial Highlights 

 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

 

This annual financial report is made of two parts: first, management’s discussion and analysis and 

secondly, the basic financial statements.  The Genesee County Industrial Development Agency D/B/A 

Genesee County Economic Development Center (GCEDC) was established by the Genesee County 

Legislature in 1970 under New York State’s General Municipal Law.  The GCEDC is a component 

unit of Genesee County (the County).   

 

The GCEDC follows enterprise fund reporting.  These statements are presented in a manner similar 

to a private business, such as a property management company.  While detailed sub-fund information 

is not presented, separate accounts are maintained for each fund to control and manage transactions 

for specific purposes and to demonstrate that the GCEDC is meeting its contractual obligations. 

 

2020 2019 

Higher/ 

(Lower) 

Prior Year 

% 

Increase/ 

(Decrease) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 11,138,187 $ 15,940,874 $ (4,802,687) (30%) 

Total Current Assets $ 11,586,557 $ 16,811,691 $ (5,225,134) (31%) 

Land Held for Development & Sale $ 15,930,796 $ 13,886,275 $ 2,044,521 15% 

Total Current Liabilities $ 7,285,927 $ 11,633,960 $ (4,348,033) (37%) 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities $ 9,326,161 $ 9,111,362 $ 214,799 2% 

Total Net Position $ 11,875,755 $ 10,872,528 $ 1,003,227 9% 

        

Operating Revenues $ 5,700,190 $ 4,196,982 $ 1,503,208 36% 

        

Operating Expenses $ 4,717,786 $ 3,849,223 $ 868,563 23% 

        

Net Operating Income $ 982,404 $ 347,759 $ 634,645 182% 
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Financial Analysis of the GCEDC 

 

Net Position – The following table summarizes the GCEDC’s financial position at December 31: 

 

 
2020 2019 

% Increase / 

(Decrease) 

Current Assets $ 11,586,557 $ 16,811,691 (31%) 

Noncurrent Assets $ 16,463,568 $ 14,755,423 12% 

Total Assets $ 28,050,125 $ 31,567,114 (11%) 

      

Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 492,700 $ 160,725 207% 

      

Current Liabilities $ 7,285,927 $ 11,633,960 (37%) 

Noncurrent Liabilities $ 9,326,161 $ 9,111,362 2% 

Total Liabilities $ 16,612,088 $ 20,745,322 (20%) 

      

Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 54,982 $ 109,989 (50%) 

      

Net Position:      

     Invested in Capital Assets $ - $ 65 N/A 

     Restricted $ 423,941 $ 417,973 1% 

     Unrestricted $ 11,451,814 $ 10,454,490 10% 

      

Total Net Position $ 11,875,755 $ 10,872,528 9% 

 

Current assets decreased by $5,225,134 (-31%) which is primarily attributable to the following: 

• The GCEDC holds cash in imprest accounts related to two Empire State Development (ESD) 

grants supporting WNY STAMP.  Authorization from ESD is required prior to releasing funds 

from the imprest accounts.  In 2020, $4.2M of these funds were expended. 

Noncurrent assets increased by $1,708,145 (12%) mostly due to: 

• Land Held for Development and Sale increased by $2,044,521 in 2020.  The GCEDC 

completed substantial design, engineering, and permitting for the initial infrastructure that will 

support small to medium sized manufacturing facilities at the WNY STAMP site.  Design, 

engineering, and permitting began on the infrastructure necessary to support large scale 

manufacturing on site.   

Current liabilities decreased by $4,348,033 (-37%) which is attributable to the following: 

• Unearned revenues decreased by $3.7M due to spending grant funds that were received in 

advance.  The advance is recorded as unearned revenue, with the grant revenue being 

recognized as eligible project costs are incurred and funds are expended.  

Net position increased overall by $1,003,227 (9%) which is mostly attributable to: 

• WNY STAMP Grant Income recorded with no corresponding expenditures.  Grant funds are 

used to cover development expenses that are capitalized as Land Held for Development & 

Sale on the Statement of Net Position.     
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The following table summarizes GCEDC’s results of operations for the fiscal years ended December 

31:       

           

Financial Highlights 

 

 
2020 2019 

% Increase / 

(Decrease) 

OPERATING REVENUES      

     Fees $ 839,375 $ 474,452 77% 

     Genesee County Funding $ 233,513 $ 233,513 0% 

     Interest Income on Loans $ 3,877 $ 3,934 (1%) 

     Rental Income $ 28,158 $ 24,452 15% 

     Miscellaneous Income $ 7,133 $ 6,197 15% 

     Economic Development Program Support $ 350,000 $ 300,000 17% 

     Gain on Sale of Land Held for Dev. & Sale $ - $ 42,946 N/A 

     Grant Income              $ 4,238,134 $ 3,111,488 36% 

          Total Operating Revenues $ 5,700,190 $ 4,196,982 36% 

      

OPERATING EXPENSES      

     Salaries, Wages & Benefits $ 1,104,600 $ 975,258 13% 

     General & Administrative $ 299,031 $ 279,668 7% 

     Professional Fees $ 64,579 $ 72,048 (10%) 

     Maintenance / Repairs 

     Site Development  

$ 

$ 

7,774 

3,138,262 

$ 

$ 

12,893 

2,232,072 

(40%) 

41% 

     Property Taxes / Special District Fees 

     Sales Partner Fees 

$ 

$ 

3,745 

9,765 

$ 

$ 

2,948 

908 

27% 

975% 

     PIF Expense  

     CBA Pass-Through Expense  

$ 

$ 

90,780 

- 

$ 

$ 

68,303 

205,125 

33% 

N/A 

          Total Operating Expenses $ 4,717,786 $ 3,849,223 23% 

      

          Net Operating Income  $ 982,404 $ 347,759 182% 

      

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)      

     Economic Development Loan Fund Exp. $ - $ (233,764) N/A 

     Other Interest Income $ 20,823 $ 42,772 (51%) 

          Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expense) $ 20,823 $ (190,992) (111%) 

      

Change in Net Position $ 1,003,227 $ 156,767 539% 

 

The $1,503,208 (36%) increase in operating revenues is attributable to the following: 

• Grant revenue was significantly higher in 2020 as there was an increase in activity related to 

WNY STAMP development. 

• Fee revenue was 77% higher in 2020.   
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Significant grant income recognized in 2020 includes: 

 

• $844,359 $33M ESD grant supports the design, engineering and permitting for initial  

infrastructure, along with construction of the main water line and main   

entrance road at WNY STAMP.  

• $2,811,053 $8M ESD grant supports the design, engineering and permitting for large scale  

infrastructure for 6 millions of gallons per day (mgd) of water and sewer, along  

with the 450 MW substation. 

• $12,806 PILOT Increment Financing that flows through the GCEDC in support 

of development at the AppleTree Acres Business Park. 

• $77,973 PILOT Increment Financing that flows through the GCEDC in support 

of development at the Buffalo East Tech Park. 

• $448,553  CBA grant dedicated to support WNY STAMP by sourcing debt service  

payments to the county.   

• $35,500 National Grid strategic economic development outreach program grant used  

for WNY STAMP marketing expenses.  

• $6,018  Recognition of grant revenue from the Town of Pembroke supporting a  

wastewater treatment facility expansion.  

 

Total operating expenses increased by $868,563 (23%) in 2020 and is mainly attributable to an 

increase in site development expense.  Site development expense totals $3,138,262 for 2020 and is 

mostly related to the development of WNY STAMP.  Installation of, or improvements to, 

infrastructure that is not owned by the GCEDC, or will be dedicated to a municipality in the 

foreseeable future, is recorded as site development expense when costs are incurred.    

 

Operating Activities 

 
The activities of the GCEDC are organized on the basis of sub-funds or account groups, each of which 

is considered a separate accounting entity.  A brief overview of the separate divisions of the GCEDC 

is as follows: 

 

The Operating Fund of the GCEDC accounts for all sales, business and economic development, 

management and administrative activities that are used to promote and encourage economic 

development within Genesee County including the strategic marketing/business attraction program.  

The operating fund also accounts for all other operations of the GCEDC over which the Board of 

Directors has governing control.  An annual commitment from Genesee County provides funds to 

cover a portion of baseline operating expenses.  The GCEDC generates much of its own funding via 

project origination fees.  Following are just a few of the noteworthy projects assisted by the GCEDC 

during 2020: 

 

• Ellicott Place is redeveloping 45-47 Ellicott Street in the City of Batavia with a total capital 
investment of $3.1 M and has pledged the creation of 9 new jobs. 
 

• Fraser Branche Property LLC purchased and is in the process of renovating approximately 
67% of the 13,000 sf YWCA building on North St. in the City of Batavia for an expansion of 
their medical practice’s pediatric care. The company will lease back the remainder of the 
facility to the YWCA and two other existing tenants.  This project had a total capital 
investment of $1.4M with the pledged creation of 1.5 jobs. 
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• Six Flags Darien, LLC planned on constructing a new attraction project for the 2020 

operating season.  This project had a total capital investment of $2.7M. 

 

• 3104 and 3232 Batavia Solar, LLC built one 3 MW and one 4 MW solar generation facilities.  

These projects had a total capital investment of $8.1M. 

 

• 241 Knapp Solar I and II, LLC built two 5 MW solar generation facilities.  These projects 

had a total capital investment of $8.8M. 

 

• Townline Batavia Solar I, LLC built a 5 MW solar generation facility.  This project had a 

total capital investment of $4.7M. 

 

• Bright Oak Solar, LLC built a 4 MW solar generation facility.  This project had a total capital 

investment of $6M. 

 

The Real Estate Development & Management Fund is responsible for corporate park property 

development and management activities associated with the Apple Tree Acres Corporate Park, Oatka 

Hills Corporate Parks I & II and LeRoy Food & Technology Park.   

 

The Real Estate Development & Management Fund also interacts with affiliated entities (Genesee 

Gateway Local Development Corporation and Genesee Agri-Business, LLC), which are responsible 

for the development and management of the next generation of corporate parks, other than WNY 

STAMP, consistent with the community based economic development strategic plan.   

 
Apple Tree Acres, located in Bergen, is a 185 acre park that is home to Liberty Pumps, Leonard 
Bus Company, Ad Tech Graphics and Insurance Auto Auctions.  With Apple Tree’s location 
directly on Route 33, I-490 and near the New York State Thruway interchange, the park is an 
ideal spot for traditional or advanced manufacturers or distribution centers.  The park is fully 
shovel-ready with gas, electric, water and sewer infrastructure.  In 2020, J. Rental Tent Company 
and Coach Tony’s completed construction on their new manufacturing facilities.   

 

The Oatka Hills Corporate Park I & II, strategically located at Exit 47 of the New York State 

Thruway and Exit 1 of I-490, has 40 acres between two parcels of land. The site is located within 

a 30-minute drive of five counties, providing easy access to a population of 2.2 million people.  

Immediate access to major highways reduces distribution and transportation costs, resulting in 

significant savings potential.  In 2020 11 acres were sold to a company to construct a gas 

distribution facility.   

 

The LeRoy Food & Technology Park, includes 73 acres located in the Town of LeRoy at the 

corner of West Bergen Road and Route 19 purchased by the GCEDC for the development of a 

new greenfield site for food processing companies and light manufacturers.  The GCEDC has 

completed design and engineering for the main entrance roadway and is continuing to work on a 

plan for construction and deployment of other infrastructure. 
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Revolving Loan Fund #1 (“RLF #1”) was established with grant funds that the County received 

from the federal Small Cities Program in 1985 and 1986.  Since 1985, the GCEDC has administered 

the fund pursuant to a perpetual agreement with the County and in accordance with Community 

Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) guidelines.  Funds are available to County business owners as 

a means to fill a financing gap in local development projects and are typically loaned at the New York 

Prime lending rate over a three to ten-year term.  These funds were defederalized in 2009 and are no 

longer subject to CDBG guidelines. 

 

Revolving Loan Fund #2 (“RLF #2”) was established with funds that Genesee County received in 

2003 from a $650,000 grant from the New York Governor’s Office for Small Cities.  Under an 

agreement with the County, GCEDC was authorized to administer the loan fund for the purpose of 

lending funds to eligible business firms in Genesee County that will create or retain employment.  An 

amended agreement was entered into with Genesee County in 2013 restricting the GCEDC’s use of 

the related funds to necessary administrative costs as part of a defederalization process.  Loan requests 

are now submitted to the County for approval and funds are redirected to the GGLDC for loan 

disbursement and administration.  As of December 31, 2020, the balance of these funds have been 

disbursed. 

 

WNY STAMP Fund:  WNY STAMP (Science and Technology Advanced Manufacturing Park) is 

a 1,250-acre advanced manufacturing park located 5 miles north of Exit 48A of the New York State 

Thruway in the Town of Alabama.  It is Western New York’s home for nano-tech enabled 

manufacturing leveraging the significant investment in nano-tech that New York State has made to 

date.  At full build-out, the site could employ nearly 9,000 workers and 20,000 regionally when 

including the supply chain and construction employment.  STAMP will be home to advanced 

manufacturing companies making technologies like photovoltaic cells (solar cells), semiconductors 

(computer chips) or flat panel displays.   

 

The GCEDC was successful in getting $33M appropriated in New York State’s 2014-2015 budget 

for WNY STAMP that will enable the construction of infrastructure to meet a company’s needs once 

a commitment to construct their facilities is made.  In 2021 the GCEDC will complete the initial water 

lines to support up to 1 mgd to the site.  The design, engineering and permitting for the wastewater 

forcemain was completed by the end of 2020 with anticipated construction in 2021.  The additional 

design, engineering and permitting for the large scale capacities of the major utilities is expected to 

be completed in early 2021. 

 

The GCEDC was successful in securing an additional $8M grant from Empire State Development 

in 2019 that will support facility design of a largescale water system, on-site sewer treatment plant 

and electric substation to serve the Northern Campus of the WNY STAMP site.  The GCEDC 

continues to see site visits from companies and has seen a significant increase of interest in the site. 

 

Workforce Development Fund accounts for activity related to supplying the County with a well 

educated, highly skilled workforce and to assist in training existing employees.   

 
GAIN Loan Fund was created in 2016 when the GCEDC entered into an agreement whereby the 
GCEDC is acting as a subrecipient to the Genesee/Finger Lakes Regional Planning Council 
(G/FLRPC) for a portion of a $3M Empire State Development (ESD) grant.  Under the agreement 
with G/FLRPC, the GCEDC is authorized to administer a GAIN Loan Fund for the purpose of lending 
funds to eligible agricultural businesses in Genesee County.   
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BP2 Fund was established to record activity related to the Batavia Pathway to Prosperity (BP2) inter-
municipal agreement was put into place in 2016 between the City of Batavia, Genesee County, the 
Batavia Development Corp. and the GCEDC.  The fund will be capitalized by a portion of new City 
PILOT payments, County PILOT payments and school PILOT payments on all projects that utilize a 
PILOT agreement within the City of Batavia.  The BP2 funds will be used for infrastructure 
improvements for future economic and brownfield redevelopment investments targeted within the 
City’s designated Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA). 
 
Affiliated Entities 
 
The Genesee Gateway Local Development Corporation (GGLDC) was formed in 2004 as a 
“Public Charitable” tax exempt entity that focuses on real estate and related large scale development 
which complement the GCEDC’s economic development mission.  The GCEDC is the sole member 
of this corporation.  The GGLDC is reported as a related entity in the GCEDC’s audited financial 
statements.  Pursuant to Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, as amended by 
No. 39, the GGLDC has not been included as a component unit of the GCEDC.  
 
The Genesee Agri-Business LLC (GABLLC), is a single member LLC whose only member is the 
GGLDC.  The GABLLC owns the 250-acre Genesee Valley Agri-Business Park (GVAB) located in 
the Town of Batavia.  The GVAB is a shovel ready park dedicated to food processing companies.  
This park is home to Upstate Niagara Cooperative’s food processing facility, a food processing 
support company, Marktec Products, Inc., and a dairy processing plant, HP Hood. 

 

 

Capital Assets 
 
The following table summarizes the changes in capital assets between fiscal years 2020 and 2019. 
 

 2020 2019 Increase / 
(Decrease) 

Furniture & Equipment $ 67,982 $ 67,982 $ - 

Less Accumulated Depreciation $ 67,982 $ 67,917 $ 65 

Net Capital Assets $ - $ 65 $ (65) 

Land Held for Development & Sale $ 15,930,796 $ 13,886,275 $ 2,044,521 

 
Land Held for Development and Sale increased in 2020.  The GCEDC completed substantial design, 
engineering, and permitting for the initial infrastructure that will support small to medium sized 
manufacturing facilities at the WNY STAMP site in the Town of Alabama.  Design, engineering, and 
permitting began on the infrastructure necessary to support large scale manufacturing on site. 
 
Contacting GCEDC’s Financial Management 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our clients and the public with a general overview of the 
GCEDC’s finances and to demonstrate accountability for the resources at its disposal.  If you have 
any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the GCEDC, located 
at the Dr. Bruce A. Holm Upstate MedTech Centre, 99 MedTech Dr. Suite 106, Batavia, NY 14020. 



GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS:

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,138,187    

Accounts receivable - current portion 280,042         

Grants receivable 86,350           

Deposits 2,832             

Prepaid items 26,223           

Loans receivable - current portion 52,923           

Total current assets 11,586,557    

Accounts receivable - noncurrent portion 279,650         

Loans receivable -

noncurrent portion (net of 

$47,429 allowance for bad debts) 253,122         

Land held for development & sale 15,930,796    

Total noncurrent assets 16,463,568    

Total assets 28,050,125    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred pension outflows 492,700         

Total deferred outflows of resources 492,700         

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 222,159         

Accrued expenses 22,736           

Unearned revenues 6,751,032      

Loans payable - current 290,000         

Total current liabilities 7,285,927      

Noncurrent liabilities:

Loans payable - noncurrent 8,621,487      

Net pension liability 704,674         

Total noncurrent liabilities 9,326,161      

Total liabilities 16,612,088    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred pension inflows 54,982           

Total deferred inflows of resources 54,982           

NET POSITION:

Restricted 423,941         

Unrestricted 11,451,814    

Total net position $ 11,875,755    

draft

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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OPERATING REVENUES:

Fees - projects $ 758,192

Fees - services 80,483

Fees - common area - parks 700

Genesee County 233,513

Interest income on loans 3,877

Economic development program support 350,000

Grant income 4,238,134

Miscellaneous income 7,133

Rent 28,158

Total operating revenues 5,700,190

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Conferences & meetings 14,768           

Depreciation 65                  

Dues & subscriptions 93,740           

Employee benefits 381,001         

Fees 218                

Furniture & equipment 8,828             

Insurance 19,957           

Maintenance & repairs 7,774             

Marketing program 121,656         

Miscellaneous expense 728                

Postage 42                  

Professional fees 64,579           

Rent 18,238           

Salaries & wages 722,849         

Sales partner fees 9,765             

Special district fees 3,745             

Supplies 3,319             

Telephone & internet 4,849             

Travel 6,142             

Utilities 6,481             

Site development 3,138,262

PIF expense 90,780

Total operating expenses 4,717,786      

Operating income 982,404

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Other interest income 20,823

Total nonoperating revenues 20,823

Change in net position 1,003,227

Net position - beginning 10,872,528
Net position - ending $ 11,875,755

GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

draft

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Fees - project participation $ 1,061,837      

Fees - services 100,544         

Fees - common area - parks 700                

Genesee County 233,513         

Grant income 876,445         

Interest income on loans 3,776             

Economic development program support 425,000         

Miscellaneous income 6,936             

Rental 27,958           

Repayments of loans receivable (229,807)        

Conferences & meetings (17,526)          

Dues & subscriptions (92,971)          

Employee benefits (257,232)        

Fees & permits (438)               

Furniture & equipment (8,828)            

Insurance (19,957)          

Maintenance & repairs (7,774)            

Marketing program (119,280)        

Miscellaneous expense (494)               

Postage (22)                 

Professional fees (51,221)          

Rent (18,238)          

Salaries & wages (712,040)        

Sale partner fees (9,765)            

Site development (3,764,938)     

Special district fees (3,745)            

Supplies (4,348)            

Telephone & internet (4,849)            

Travel (6,520)            

Utilities (6,481)            

PIF expense (90,780)          

Purchase of land held for development & sale (2,132,506)     

Net cash used by operating activities (4,823,051)     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest income 20,364           

Net cash provided by investing activities 20,364           

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (4,802,687)     

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 15,940,874    

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 11,138,187    

draft

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

(Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF  OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income $ 982,404

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash

used by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 65                  

Decrease in operating accounts receivable 394,793         

Decrease in prepaid items 7,132             

Decrease in grants receivable 299,741         

Decrease in loans receivable 55,193           

(Decrease) in operating accounts payable (703,272)        

Increase in accrued expenses 10,128           

(Decrease) in operating unearned revenues (3,657,531)     

(Decrease) in loans payable (285,000)        

(Increase) in land held for development & sale (2,044,521)     

(Increase) in deferred pension outflows (331,975)        

Increase in aggregate net pension liability 504,799         

(Decrease) in deferred pension inflows (55,007)          

Total adjustments (5,805,455)

Net cash used by operating activities, page 12 $ (4,823,051)

draft

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Measurement date March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020

GCEDC's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0029389% 0.0029677% 0.0029733% 0.0028571% 0.0028210% 0.0026611%

GCEDC's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 99,283             $ 476,328           $ 279,382           $ 92,211             $ 199,875           $ 704,674           

GCEDC's covered payroll 585,007           617,283           603,658           637,407           647,755           694,245           

GCEDC's proportionate share of the net pension liability

as a percentage of its covered payroll 17.0% 77.2% 46.3% 14.5% 30.9% 101.5%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 

pension liability 97.9% 90.7% 94.7% 97.2% 96.3% 86.4%

* This Schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional years will be included as they become available.

SCHEDULE OF THE GCEDC'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY)

GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

LAST TEN YEARS*

Year Ended December 31,

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

draft

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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EMPLOYERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Contractually required contribution $ 109,082         $ 91,800           $ 90,704           $ 94,330           $ 94,505           $ 100,989         

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution $ 109,082         $ 91,800           $ 90,704           $ 94,330           $ 94,505           $ 100,989         

Contribution deficiency (excess) -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 

GCEDC's covered payroll 591,947         600,465         629,920         638,117         715,188         698,168         

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 18.4% 15.3% 14.4% 14.8% 13.2% 14.5%

* This Schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional years will be included as they become available.

GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SCHEDULE OF THE GCEDC'S PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY)

LAST TEN YEARS*

Year Ended December 31,

draft

The notes to required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 

To the Board of Directors 
Genesee County Industrial Development Agency 
D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center 
Batavia, New York 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Genesee County 
Industrial Development Agency D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center (“GCEDC”) as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise GCEDC’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
March     , 2021. 
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the GCEDC’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the GCEDC’s internal control.  
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the GCEDC’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the GCEDC’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.   
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the GCEDC’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the GCEDC’s internal 
control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the GCEDC’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 

 

 

 

Oneonta, New York 
March    , 2021 

 

 



 

MEMBERS:  American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants 

National Conference of CPA Practitioners 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH INVESTMENT GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC AUTHORITIES 
 
 

To the Board of Directors 
Genesee County Industrial Development Agency 
D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center 
Batavia, New York  
 
 
We have examined the Genesee County Industrial Development Agency D/B/A Genesee County 
Economic Development Center (GCEDC) compliance with the New York State Comptroller’s Investment 
Guidelines for Pubic Authorities and Section 2925 of the New York State Public Authorities Law 
(collectively, the “Investment Guidelines”) for the year ended December 31, 2020.  Management of 
GCEDC is responsible for the GCEDC’s compliance with the specified requirements.  Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on GCEDC’s compliance with the specified requirements based on our 
examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the standards applicable to attestation engagements 
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  
Those standards require that we plan and perform the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether GCEDC complied, in all material respects, with the specified requirements referenced above.  An 
examination involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about whether GCEDC complied with the 
specified requirements.  The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our 
judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error.  
We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for 
our opinion. 
 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination of GCEDC’s compliance with specified 
requirements. 
 
In our opinion, GCEDC complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
year ended December 31, 2020. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management and 
others within GCEDC and the New York State Authorities Budget Office, and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 

        
Oneonta, New York 
March    , 2021 
 





Real Estate

Development/ Workforce

Operating Revolving Management WNY Stamp Development GAIN

Fund Loan Fund #1 Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund BP2 Fund Total

ASSETS:

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,720,503       $ 790,984          $ 624,274          $ 7,883,378       $ 11,747            $ 104,285          $ 3,016              $ 11,138,187     

Accounts receivable - current portion 279,842          -                  -                  200                 -                  -                  -                  280,042          

Grants receivable -                  -                  50,850            35,500            -                  -                  -                  86,350            

Deposits 2,832              -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  2,832              

Prepaid items 26,223            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  26,223            

Due from (to) other funds 25,554            104,482          269,772          (399,808)         -                  -                  -                  -                  

Loans receivable - current portion -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  52,923            -                  52,923            

Total current assets 2,054,954       895,466          944,896          7,519,270       11,747            157,208          3,016              11,586,557     

Noncurrent assets:

Accounts receivable - noncurrent portion 279,650          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  279,650          

Loans receivable -

non-current portion (net of 

$47,429 allowance for bad debts) -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  253,122          -                  253,122          

Furniture & equipment 67,982            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  67,982            

Less: accumulated depreciation (67,982)           -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  (67,982)           

Land held for development & sale -                  -                  1,116,383       14,814,413     -                  -                  -                  15,930,796     

Total noncurrent assets 279,650          -                  1,116,383       14,814,413     -                  253,122          -                  16,463,568     

Total assets 2,334,604       895,466          2,061,279       22,333,683     11,747            410,330          3,016              28,050,125     

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred pension outflows 492,700          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  492,700          

Total deferred outflows of resources 492,700          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  492,700          

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 25,269            -                  -                  196,890          -                  -                  -                  222,159          

Accrued expenses 22,736            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  22,736            

Unearned revenues 15,000            -                  100,000          6,634,864       925                 243                 -                  6,751,032       

Loans payable - current -                  -                  -                  290,000          -                  -                  -                  290,000          

Total current liabilities 63,005            -                  100,000          7,121,754       925                 243                 -                  7,285,927       

Noncurrent Liabilities

Loans payable - noncurrent -                  -                  -                  8,621,487       -                  -                  -                  8,621,487       

Net pension liability 704,674          -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  704,674          

Total noncurrent liabilities 704,674          -                  -                  8,621,487       -                  -                  -                  9,326,161       

Total liabilities 767,679          -                  100,000          15,743,241     925                 243                 -                  16,612,088     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred pension inflows 54,982            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  54,982            

Total deferred inflows of resources 54,982            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  54,982            

NET POSITION:

Restricted -                  -                  10,838            -                  -                  410,087          3,016              423,941          

Unrestricted 2,004,643       895,466          1,950,441       6,590,442       10,822            -                  -                  11,451,814     

Total net position $ 2,004,643       $ 895,466          $ 1,961,279       $ 6,590,442       $ 10,822            $ 410,087          $ 3,016              $ 11,875,755     

GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020

draft
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Real Estate

Development/ Workforce

Operating Revolving Management WNY Stamp Development GAIN

Fund Loan Fund #1 Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund BP2 Fund Total

OPERATING REVENUES:

Fees - projects $ 758,192          $ -                   $ -                   $ -                 $ -                  $ -                  $ -                  $ 758,192        

Fees - services 80,483            -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  80,483          

Fees - common area - parks -                 -                   700                  -                 -                  -                  -                  700               

Genesee County 233,513          -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  233,513        

Interest income on loans -                 -                   -                   -                 -                  3,877              -                  3,877            

Economic development program support 350,000          -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  350,000        

Grant income -                 -                   96,798             4,139,465      -                  -                  1,871              4,238,134     

Miscellaneous income 7,133              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  7,133            

Rent -                 -                   8,310               19,848           -                  -                  -                  28,158          

Total operating revenues 1,429,321       -                   105,808           4,159,313      -                  3,877              1,871              5,700,190     

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Conferences & meetings 14,768            -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  14,768          

Depreciation 65                   -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  65                 

Dues & subscriptions 93,740            -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  93,740          

Employee benefits 381,001          -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  381,001        

Fees 100                 -                   -                   118                -                  -                  -                  218               

Furniture & equipment 8,828              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  8,828            

Insurance 17,171            -                   656                  2,130             -                  -                  -                  19,957          

Maintenance & repairs 4,867              -                   -                   2,907             -                  -                  -                  7,774            

Marketing program 86,156            -                   -                   35,500           -                  -                  -                  121,656        

Miscellaneous expense 724                 -                   -                   4                    -                  -                  -                  728               

Postage 42                   -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  42                 

Professional fees 62,829            -                   1,750               -                 -                  -                  -                  64,579          

Rent 18,238            -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  18,238          

Salaries & wages 722,849          -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  722,849        

Sales partner fees 9,765              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  9,765            

Special district fees -                 -                   861                  2,884             -                  -                  -                  3,745            

Supplies 3,319              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  3,319            

Telephone & internet 4,849              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  4,849            

Travel 6,142              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  6,142            

Utilities 6,481              -                   -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  6,481            

Site development -                 -                   9,302               3,128,960      -                  -                  -                  3,138,262     

PIF expense -                 -                   90,780             -                 -                  -                  -                  90,780          

Total operating expenses 1,441,934       -                   103,349           3,172,503      -                  -                  -                  4,717,786     

Operating income (loss) (12,613)          -                   2,459               986,810         -                  3,877              1,871              982,404        

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Other interest income 3,843              2,423                1,863               12,474           -                  215                 5                     20,823          

Total nonoperating revenues 3,843              2,423                1,863               12,474           -                  215                 5                     20,823          

Change in net position (8,770)            2,423                4,322               999,284         -                  4,092              1,876              1,003,227     

Net position - beginning 2,013,413       893,043            1,956,957        5,591,158      10,822            405,995          1,140              10,872,528   

Net position - ending $ 2,004,643       $ 895,466            $ 1,961,279        $ 6,590,442      $ 10,822            $ 410,087          $ 3,016              $ 11,875,755   

GENESEE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

D/B/A GENESEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF GENESEE COUNTY, NEW YORK)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

draft
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: R.J. Properties, Inc.

Project number: 1801 08 11 A

Project owner and address: 7000 Apple Tree Avenue, Bergen, NY  14416

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2008

Purpose: Construction of 64,000 sq. ft. addition and reconfiguration of approximately 6,000 sq. ft. of existing space 

into expanded office, R&D and support services, purchase of manufacturing equipment.

Issue amount: $6,080,000 

Interest rate: Variable

Maturity date: 8/1/2024

Amount outstanding: $2,664,548 

Sales Tax $126,000

Mortgage Tax: $50,000

Property Tax:  $326,399

New –15

Retained – 31

Name of Project: Genesee Agri-Business LLC Project

Taxable Infrastructure Improvement Bond Series 2009 A1 / PILOT

Project number: 1801 09 01A

Project owner and address: 99 MedTech Drive, Suite 106, Batavia, New York  14020

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2009

Purpose: Develop site to create shovel-ready sites for agri-business and food processing related enterprises

Issue amount: $3,000,000 

Interest rate: Variable Rate

Maturity date: 10 years following commencement of the first payment of interest on the bond

Amount outstanding: $0 

Sales Tax: $181,200

Mortgage Tax: $56,259

Property Tax: $405,344 (PILOT terminates 12/31/2029)

New – 0

Retained – 0

Estimated Jobs:

Amount of Tax exemptions:

Amount of Tax exemptions:

Estimated Jobs:

draft
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Wellsville Carpet Town, Inc. – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 06 08 A

Project owner and address: 7933 Call Parkway, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 7/1/2006

Purpose: Construction of 100,000 sq. ft. assembly /distribution center

Estimated project amount: $3,861,000 

Sales Tax: $100,000

Mortgage Tax:  $40,250

Property Tax:  $402,138

The PILOT is inverted to take full advantage of Empire zone property tax refunds. The company can only 

receive full benefits for 5 full years with a 20% sliding scale in years 6-10.

New – 111

Retained – 0

Name of Project: Empire State Pipeline/Empire Pipeline, Inc. Project – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 07 04 B 

Project owner and address: 3309 Lockport Road, Oakfield, NY 14125

Project Closing Date: 7/1/2007 (Amended in 2017)

Purpose: Construction of 20,620 horsepower compressor station as part of an overall installation of 78 miles of 24 

inch diameter natural gas pipeline beginning in Vector, NY and traversing through Ontario, Yates, 

Schuyler, Chemung and Steuben Counties, terminating in Corning, NY.  During 2017, the PILOT was 

extended through 2032.

Estimated project amount: $29,100,000 

Sales Tax:   $1,200,000

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax:  

Year 1   Pays 100% of taxes

Years 2 – 8  Pays $810,985

Years 9 – 23  (Amended in 2017) Pays $605,197 (Town & School) & 205,788 Community Benefit 

Agreement (CBA)

New – 0

Retained – 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: CNL Income Darien Lake, LLC – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 07 09 A

Project owner and address: 450 S. Orange Avenue, Orlando, FL  32801

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2008

Purpose: Acquisition and operation of Darien Lake Theme Park and Camping Resort.

Estimated project amount: $109,000,000 

Sales Tax:   $5,100,000

Mortgage Tax:  $625,000

Property Tax: $0

$93,000 Host Community Benefit Agreement

New – 44

Retained – 395

Name of Project: Genesee & Mohawk Valley Railroad Co., Inc. – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 04 A

Project owner and address: One Mill  Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 4/1/2009

Purpose: Construction of 31,000 sq. ft. cross dock facility with inside rail car access.

Estimated project amount: $1,959,553 

Sales Tax:   $85,182

Mortgage Tax:  $6,119

Property Tax:  $296,319

New – 3

Retained – 8

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Bank Street Senior Housing – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 06 A

Project owner and address: 127 North Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 6/1/2009

Purpose: Development of 37 one-bedroom affordable senior apartments

Estimated project amount: $8,432,299 

Sales Tax:  $233,832

Mortgage Tax:  $35,872

Property Tax:    Fixed PILOT Structure:

New – 1

Retained – 0

Name of Project: Batavia Special Needs, L.P.  – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 07 A

Project owner and address: 549 East Main Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/23/2009

Purpose: Construction of 40-bed supported apartments for developmentally challenged adults

Estimated project amount: $6,668,300 

Property Tax:  Fixed PILOT Structure

New – 6

Retained – 0

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Wedge 24, L.P. (Creekside Inn) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 09 A

Project owner and address: 1 Main Street, LeRoy, NY 14482

Project Closing Date: 12/1/2008

Purpose: Reconstruction/equipping of restaurant damaged by fire.  Project qualifies for assistance under "unique 

facilities" designation.

Estimated project amount: $490,000 

Sales Tax:   $58,800

Mortgage Tax:  $9,000

Property Tax:  $24,421

PILOT applicable to pre-project value of land and/or buildings, plus added value of land and/or buildings 

that results from project improvements (total taxable value)

New – 14

Retained – 0

Name of Project: Smile Development, LLC – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 09 03 A

Project owner and address: 37 Batavia City Centre, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/1/2009

Purpose: Renovation of adjoining office to expand existing dental facility - Qualifies as unique facility

Estimated project amount: $300,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $13,600

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax:  $13,905

Estimated Jobs:

Created - 8

Retained – 14

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: BGW Properties – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 09 07 A

Project owner and address: 413 Garden Dr., Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 12/3/2009

Purpose: Construction of 4,000 square foot facility that will be leased to a wholesale distribution company that out 

grew its space at former facility.

Estimated project amount: $110,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $5,600

Mortgage Tax:  $1,375

Property Tax:  $29,862

Estimated Jobs:

Created - 1

Retained – 3

Name of Project: PARC Darien Lake, LLC.

Project number: 1801 10 02 A

Project owner and address: Route 77 / Alleghany Rd. Darien Center, NY 14040

Project Closing Date: 3/11/2010

Purpose: Darien Lake $7M capital investment in a water park expansion at the site.

Estimated project amount: $8,400,000 

Sales Tax:   $383,200

Mortgage Tax:  0

Property Tax:  $48,746

New – 0

Retained – 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Pineyard Acres, LLC (Odyssey Controls) – For Profit Company

Project number: 1801 10 06A

Project owner and address: 6256 Clinton Street, Stafford, NY 14143

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2011

Purpose: Construction of a 4,200 sq. ft. addition to engineering consulting firm.

Estimated Project Amount: $355,000 

Sales Tax: $14,600

Mortgage Tax: $4,063

Property Tax: $29,512

New – 4

Retained – 8

Name of Project: Rochester Gas & Electric Corp.  – For Profit Company

Project number: 1801 10 07A

Project owner and address: 6917 West Bergen Rd., Bergen, NY  14146

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2011

Purpose: Construction of 2,600 ft. of gas main and 1,800 ft. of gas service facilities for the benefit of the Byron 

Bergen Central School District’s capital and school renovation project.

Estimated Project Amount: $646,000 

Sales Tax: $25,840

Property Tax: $450,650

Years 1 Pays full taxes 

Years 3 – 21:  100% exempt from ad valorem taxation

Estimated Jobs: Not applicable:  infrastructure only project

Amount of Tax exemptions:

Amount of Tax Exemptions:

Estimated Jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Darien Lake Hospitality, LLC

Project number: 1801 10 08 A

Project owner and address: 8250 Park Rd. Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2011

Purpose: The company is planning an indoor waterpark in the existing footprint of the hotel and indoor pool area.  

GCEDC is assisting the project with a sales and mortgage tax exemption and a PILOT on the incremental 

increase in assessed value.

Estimated project amount: $1,500,000 

Sales Tax:   $60,000

Mortgage Tax:  $12,813

Property Tax: $18,810

New – 2

Retained –35

Name of Project: Call Farms, Inc. (Monroe Tractor) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 02 A

Project owner and address: Call Farms, Inc.

7941 Oak Orchard Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/1/2011

Purpose: 6,000 sq. ft. expansion of facility leased to Monroe Tractor.  Includes interior and exterior improvements.

Estimated project amount: $514,000 

Sales Tax:   $20,560

Property Tax: $39,287

New – 4

Retained –20

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Graham Corporation – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 03 A

Project owner and address: 20 Florence Avenue, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2011

Purpose: 10,000 square foot expansion

Estimated project amount: $1,870,455 

Sales Tax:   $36,818

Property Tax: $89,088

Estimated jobs: New – 30

Retained –278

Name of Project: Upstate Niagara (UNC) (Former Alpina) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 07 A

Project owner and address: 5011 AgPark Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 1/1/2012

Purpose: Construction of a 28,000 sq. ft. yogurt manufacturing facility on 10 acres of land in the Genesee Valley 

Agri-Business Park.

Estimated project amount: $17,800,000 

Sales Tax:   $260,000

Mortgage Tax:  $48,750

Property Tax: $458,346

Estimated jobs: New – 50

Retained –0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Berkshire Hospitality, LLC (Project Hotel 2010) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 08A

Project owner and address: Commerce Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 10/1/2011

Purpose: Construction of a 41,000 sq. ft. 4-story Holiday Inn Hotel consisting of approximately 80 rooms, a fitness 

room, and an indoor pool.

Estimated project amount: $3,500,000 

Sales Tax:   $112,000

Mortgage Tax:  $37,500

Property Tax: $400,316

New – 19

Retained –0

Name of Project: Marktec Products, Inc. – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 09 A

Project owner and address: 8785 AgPark Dr., Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 11/1/2011

Purpose: A food processing supplier of marking and labeling products, the company is constructing a 5,000 sq.ft.  

building on 2 acres of land in the Genesee Valley Agri-Business park. 

Estimated project amount: $557,000 

Sales Tax:   $18,800

Mortgage Tax:  $5,570

Property Tax: $32,739

New – 2

Retained –4

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Adams Welding and Fabrication - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 11 10 A

Project owner and address: 5782 Main Road, Stafford, NY  14143

Project Closing Date: 12/1/2011

Purpose: Construction of a 5,616 sq. ft. building.  The company is a welder and fabricator mainly to the agriculture 

industry.

Estimated project amount: $175,000 

Sales Tax:   $5,200

Mortgage Tax:  $1,625

Property Tax: $39,131

New – 0

Retained –1

Name of Project: Lassiter/University Eye – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 12 04 A

Project owner and address: 217 Summit Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 9/1/2012

Purpose: Construction of a 1,961 sq. ft. addition 

Estimated project amount: $755,000 

Sales Tax:   $26,000

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax: $52,547

New – 6

Retained –7

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

 46



Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: R and D Electronics – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 12 05 A

Project owner and address: 5272 Clinton Street Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 7/1/2012

Purpose: Construction of a 10,800 sq. ft. warehouse addition that will house their electronic refurbishment 

business.  The company will use the existing space to expand their EBay business.

Estimated project amount: $312,000 

Sales Tax:   $10,800

Mortgage Tax:  $2,500

Property Tax: $76,794

New – 6

Retained –6

Name of Project: Perry Vet – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 12 07 A

Project owner and address: 3699 West Main Street Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 6/12/2012

Purpose: Purchase of the former Batavia Animal Hospital and construction of a new 6,300 sq. ft. hospital behind 

the existing facility which will be demolished

Estimated project amount: $1,733,000 

Sales Tax:   $76,960

Mortgage Tax:  $16,250

Property Tax: $80,994

New – 5

Retained – 11

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Steval LLC LeRoy Motors – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 12 11 A

Project owner and address: 7000 West Main Road, LeRoy, NY  14482

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2012

Purpose: Construction of a 2,400 ft. facility including an interior renovation project of current facility.

Estimated project amount: $785,000 

Sales Tax:   $33,600

Mortgage Tax:  $9,375

Property Tax: $72,606

New – 3

Retained – 35

Name of Project: CLP Darien Lake, LLC - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 01 A

Project owner and address: 9993 Alleghany Rd, Darien Ctr, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 7/11/2013

Purpose: New park attractions and construction of new accommodations.

Estimated project amount: $5,200,000 

Sales Tax:   $181,600

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax: $147,939

New – 6

Retained – 422

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: COR Veterans Memorial Drive Company, LLC - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 05 A

Project owner and address: 4180 Veterans Memorial Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 7/31/2013

Purpose: "Umbrella" application for incentives for an adaptive re-use project at the Batavia Towne Center.  

Adapting the former Lowes building and add additional sq. ft. to attract three new national retailers to the 

space. 

Estimated project amount: $7,000,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax:   $336,000

Mortgage Tax:  $56,250

Property Tax: $622,833

New – 120

Retained – 0

Name of Project: Imagination Industries, LLC - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 07 A

Project owner and address: 8240 Buffalo Road, Bergen, NY 14416

Project Closing Date: 7/19/2013

Purpose: Build and outfit a 7015 square foot building to house an indoor firing range, gunsmith shop and training 

facility to teach the proper use and safe operation of firearms. 

Estimated project amount: $398,812 

Sales Tax:   $19,970

Mortgage Tax:  $3,750

Property Tax: $63,195

New – 10

Retained – 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Yancey Fancy

Project number: 1801 13 14A

Project owner and address: 857 Main Road, Corfu, NY 14036

Project Closing Date: 10/3/2013

Purpose: The Company plans to build a new facility within the BETP located in Pembroke, NY.  They would like 

to purchase approx. 12 acres within the BETP. And build a 112,000 sq. ft. facility.

Estimated project amount: $20,671,000 

Sales Tax:   $638,608

Mortgage Tax:  $233,388

Property Tax: $735,336

New – 50

Retained – 108

Name of Project: Graham Corporation - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 17 A

Project owner and address: 20 Florence Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2013

Purpose: Renovation of old plant areas, a new bay will be constructed and renovate more office and manufacturing 

areas.  In addition, a new building will be constructed on the site.

Estimated project amount: $5,500,000 

Sales Tax:   $240,000

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax: $337,658

New – 30

Retained – 311

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Tompkins Insurance Agencies, Inc.

Project number: 1801 14 01A

Project owner and address: 90 Main Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 4/7/2014

Purpose: Purchase of 113-119 Main Street with renovations of 10,000 sq. ft. to house a dept.. Of Tompkins 

Insurance and a dept. of the Bank of Castile.

Estimated project amount: $1,550,000 

Sales Tax:   $53,600

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax: $27,891

New – 2

Retained – 10

Name of Project: Mega Properties, Inc.

Project number: 1801 14 03A

Project owner and address: 4330 Commerce Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 6/16/2014

Purpose: 20,000 sq.ft. expansion

Estimated project amount: $775,000 

Sales Tax:   $39,200

Mortgage Tax:  $6,250

Property Tax: $144,648

New – 6

Retained – 11

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: RJ Properties, LLC

Project number: 1801 14 06A

Project owner and address: 7000 Apple Tree Ave, Bergen, NY 14416

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2014

Purpose: Building an addition consisting of: Approx. 81,400 sq.ft. of production and warehouse space; approx. 

7,600 sq.ft. of research, development and test facilities; approx. 11,000 sq.ft. of office, display, auditorium 

and training space; production and test equipment - CNC machining center, powder coat system

Estimated project amount: $9,835,000 

Sales Tax:   $377,600

Mortgage Tax:  $93,750

Property Tax: $863,577

New – 27

Retained – 140

Name of Project: Manning Squires Hennig Co. Inc. (Phase 1)

Project number: 1801 15 04A

Project owner and address: 8426 Seven Springs Road, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 6/25/2015

Purpose: The company is planning to expend their corporate office and maintenance facilities in the Town of 

Batavia.  A new 5,000 sq. ft. shop will be constructed.  Two additions will be constructed on the main 

building addition 4,500 sq. ft. of office space.  The existing shop and office space will be renovated as part 

of this project as well.

Estimated project amount: $2,200,000

Sales Tax: $107,200

Mortgage Tax: $21,875

Property Tax: $86,454

New - 5

Retained - 88

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: ADK Hospitality, LLC

Project number: 1801 15 05A

Project owner and address: 8315 Park Road, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 9/1/2015

Purpose: The company plans to build an 82 room hotel in a 4 story art deco structure to be constructed on property 

to be conveyed to applicant by Western Region Off Track Betting.  The hotel will be connected by an 

enclosed passage way to Batavia Downs Gaming's facility and will serve as an important amenity to the 

gaming, restaurant, banquet and racing activities at Batavia Downs.

Estimated project amount: 5,489,000

Sales Tax: $262,720

Mortgage Tax: $46,113

Property Tax: $329,358

New - 25

Retained - 0

Name of Project: O-AT-KA Milk Products Cooperative, Inc.

Project number: 1801 15 06A

Project owner and address: 700 Ellicott Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 10/1/2015

Purpose: The company plans to build warehousing buildings consisting of approx 205,000 sq. ft. of new space 

combined between 2 new buildings adjacent and contiguous with the existing plant/warehouse structure.

Estimated project amount: $20,990,000

Sales Tax: $718,561

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $1,548,050

New - 21

Retained - 334

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Reinhart Enterprises, Inc.

Project number: 1801 15 07A

Project owner and address: 36 Swan Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 10/1/2015

Purpose: The company is adding 16,000 sq. ft. of additional warehousing space at their 36 Swan St. facility for their 

growing distribution center customer.

Estimated project amount: $600,000

Sales Tax: $28,800

Mortgage Tax: $7,500

Property Tax: $146,160

New - 6

Retained - 14

Name of Project: Genesee County Chamber of Commerce

Project number: 1801 16 01A

Project owner and address: 8276 Park Rd., Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 1/29/2016

Purpose: The company would like to purchase an existing building and renovate it for use of its offices as well as 

the County's tourism office.

Estimated project amount: $930,000

Sales Tax: $40,000

Mortgage Tax: $4,875

Property Tax: $26,660

New - .5

Retained - 6

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Upstate Niagara (UNC) (Former Alpina) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 16 03A

Project owner and address: 5011 Ag Park Drive W, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 5/5/2016

Purpose: The company is putting on a 3,200 sq. ft. addition to add a new bottle filling machine.

Estimated project amount: $1,090,383

Sales Tax: $15,408

Property Tax: $59,154

New - 0

Retained - 23

Name of Project: Mega Properties, Inc.

Project number: 1801 16 04A

Project owner and address: 4330 Commerce Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 12/1/2016

Purpose: The company is planning on adding an additional 25,000 sq. ft. that will maximize their footprint on the 3 

acre parcel.

Estimated project amount: $1,150,000

Sales Tax: $54,800

Mortgage Tax: $10,650

Property Tax: $159,666

New - 0

Retained - 11

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: HP Hood, LLC

Project number: 1801 17 01A

Project owner and address: 5140 Ag Park Drive, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 6/30/2017

Purpose: The company is planning on acquiring, refurbishing and restarting the current idle Muller Quaker Dairy 

processing plant.

Estimated project amount: $205,662,500

Sales Tax: $4,728,416

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $4,374,074

New - 230

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Genesee & Mohawk Valley Railroad Co., Inc

Project number: 1801 17 04A

Project owner and address: One Mill Street, Suite 101, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 8/15/2017

Purpose: Expansion of their cross dock facility.

Estimated project amount: $1,011,000

Sales Tax: $42,912

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $99,226

New - 0

Retained - 10

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: 212 West Main Street, Inc. (Arby's)

Project number: 1801 17 09A

Project owner and address: 212 West Main Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 11/1/2017

Purpose: Interior and exterior renovations and equipment purchases (Batavia Pathway to Prosperity Program BP2).

Estimated project amount: $895,000

Sales Tax: $50,000

Mortgage Tax: $4,950

Property Tax: $11,631

New - 5

Retained - 8

Name of Project: OATKA Milk Products Cooperative, LLC

Project number: 1801 17 11A

Project owner and address: 700 Ellicott Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/1/118

Purpose: Expansion to their current facility.

Estimated project amount: $4,300,000

Sales Tax: $206,400

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $163,813

New - 0

Retained - 308

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: ADVJ Realty, LLC (Coach Tony's)

Project number: 1801 17 02A

Project owner and address: AppleTree Acres Corporate Park, AppleTree Avenue, Bergen, NY  14416

Project Closing Date: 2/20/2018

Purpose: Construction of a new building location at AppleTree Acres Corporate Park.

Estimated project amount: $380,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $11,600

Mortgage Tax: $3,125

Property Tax: $35,592

Estimated jobs: New - 3

Retained - 3

Name of Project: Freightliner and Western Star of Batavia

Project number: 1801 17 03A

Project owner and address: 8190 State Street Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 8/31/2018

Purpose: Construction of a new building for service bays and warehouse space.

Estimated project amount: $7,120,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $360,000

Mortgage Tax: $35,000

Property Tax: $267,804

Estimated jobs: New - 24

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Gateway GS, LLC

Project number: 1801 17 07A

Project owner and address: Gateway II Corporate Park, 7999 Call Parkway, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/16/2018

Purpose: Construction of a new spec building located at the Gateway II Corporate Park.

Estimated project amount: $2,625,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $85,000

Mortgage Tax: $18,000

Property Tax: $62,975

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: 6520 N. Lake Road, LLC (Triple-O Mechanical)

Project number: 1801 17 08A

Project owner and address: 6520 N. Lake Road, Bergen, NY  14416

Project Closing Date: 1/1/2018

Purpose: Expansion of their current facility.

Estimated project amount: $400,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $19,200

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $55,114

Estimated jobs: New - 1

Retained - 19
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Saile Properties, LLC (L&M Specialty Fabrication)

Project number: 1801 18 02A

Project owner and address: 4868 Saile Drive, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/1/2018

Purpose: Construction of a new building.

Estimated project amount: $2,200,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $84,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $158,656

Estimated jobs: New - 2

Retained - 7

Name of Project: Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. (Godwin Pumps of America)

Project number: 1801 18 03A

Project owner and address: 8039 Oak Orchard Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/31/2018

Purpose: Expansion and renovation of an existing building.

Estimated project amount: $820,196

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $46,971

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $54,067

Estimated jobs: New - 6

Retained - 14
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Genesee Lumber Co. Inc.

Project number: 1801 18 04A

Project owner and address: 76 Franklin Street, Batavia, NY  14021

Project Closing Date: 2/28/2019

Purpose: Demolition of an existing structure and construction of a new warehouse.

Estimated project amount: $300,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $16,320

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $41,157

Estimated jobs: New - 3

Retained - 29

Name of Project: J Rental Inc.

Project number: 1801 18 05A

Project owner and address: AppleTree Acres Corporate Park, Bergen, NY  14416

Project Closing Date: 2/27/2019

Purpose: Construction of a new building.

Estimated project amount: $4,759,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $210,800

Mortgage Tax: $30,000

Property Tax: $432,608

Estimated jobs: New - 15

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Pearl Solar I

Project number: 1801 18 07A

Project owner and address: 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 725, San Francisco, CA   94104

Project Closing Date: 1/11/2019

Purpose: Construction of a solar farm.

Estimated project amount: $3,176,400

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $2,541

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $198,977

Estimated jobs: New - 1

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Pearl Solar II

Project number: 1801 18 08A

Project owner and address: 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 725, San Francisco, CA   94104

Project Closing Date: 1/11/2019

Purpose: Construction of a solar farm.

Estimated project amount: $3,176,400

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $2,541

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $198,977

Estimated jobs: New - 1

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Amada Tool America, Inc.

Project number: 1801 18 10A

Project owner and address: 4A Treadeasy Ave, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 11/9/2018

Purpose: Expansion of their current facility.

Estimated project amount: $8,810,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $111,200

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $155,041

Estimated jobs: New - 17

Retained - 68

Name of Project: Churchville Fire Equipment Corp.

Project number: 1801 19 01A

Project owner and address: 10246 Perry Road, Pavilion, NY  14525

Project Closing Date: 2/7/2019

Purpose: The company purchased an existing building and renovated to be used as their new truck set-up shop and 

truck refurbishment center.

Estimated project amount: $900,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $16,000

Mortgage Tax: $5,040

Property Tax: $30,352

Estimated jobs: New - 3

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: CVO Central, LLC

Project number: 1801 19 03A

Project owner and address: 3 Treadeasy Avenue, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 6/24/2019

Purpose: The company purchased an existing building and renovated to be used for their wholesale distribution 

center (Batavia Pathway to Prosperity Program BP2).

Estimated project amount: $2,000,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $24,000

Mortgage Tax: $13,500

Property Tax: $23,314

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 36

Name of Project: Gateway GS, LLC  (Building 1, Application #2)

Project number: 1801 19 04 A

Project owner and address: Gateway II Corporate Park, 7999 Call Parkway, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/1/2019

Purpose: Interior build out of building 1 located at Gateway II.

Estimated project amount: $450,000 

Sales Tax: $21,515

Mortgage Tax:  $4,500

Property Tax:  $180,224

New – 5

Retained – 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Cedarlots, LLC (Mucher / Cedar Street Rentals)

Project number: 1801 19 05 A

Project owner and address: 111 Cedar Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 2/1/2020

Purpose: Expansion of their current facility.

Estimated project amount: $165,000 

Sales Tax:   $8,160

Mortgage Tax:  0

Property Tax: $27,212

New – 2

Retained – 10

Name of Project: Graham Corporation - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 19 06 A

Project owner and address: 20 Florence Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 9/5/2019

Purpose: Renovation of existing space.

Estimated project amount: $2,034,850 

Sales Tax:   $84,924

Mortgage Tax:  $20,349

Property Tax: $100,976

New – 0

Retained – 0

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Provident Batavia, LLC (SCP Pools)

Project number: 1801 19 07A

Project owner and address: 4430 Saile Drive, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 11/12/2019

Purpose: Constructing a 3,200 sq. ft. addition to their current facility.

Estimated project amount: $1,194,249

Sales Tax: $57,988

Mortgage Tax:  $11,550

Property Tax: $86,774

New - 0

Retained - 15

Name of Project: Six Flags Darien Lake, LLC

Project number: 1801 19 08A

Project owner and address: 9993 Alleghany Road, Darien, NY  14040

Project Closing Date: 10/3/2019

Purpose: Installation of the tornado wave water ride.

Estimated project amount: $1,575,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $126,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $0

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Wright Beverages, LLC

Project number: 1801 19 09A

Project owner and address: 1 Wright Avenue, Leroy, NY  14623

Project Closing Date: 11/27/2019

Purpose: The company purchased an existing building and renovated it to expand its product lines and distribution 

markets.

Estimated project amount: $9,500,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $280,000

Mortgage Tax: $75,000

Property Tax: $499,452

Estimated jobs: New - 125

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Ken Wendt's Propane Gas Service, Inc.

Project number: 1801 19 10A

Project owner and address: Route 19, LeRoy, NY  14482

Project Closing Date: 12/18/2019

Purpose: Construction of a new building.

Estimated project amount: $1,300,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $51,200

Mortgage Tax: $9,000

Property Tax: $65,767

Estimated jobs: New - 4

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: 241 Knapp Road Solar 1, LLC 

Project number: 1801 20 01A

Project owner and address: 241 Knapp Road East, Pembroke, NY  14036

Project Closing Date: 12/22/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $4,060,349

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $385,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $413,406

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: 241 Knapp Road Solar 2, LLC 

Project number: 1801 20 02A

Project owner and address: 241 Knapp Road West, Pembroke, NY  14036

Project Closing Date: 12/22/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $4,762,552

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $325,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $413,406

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Townline Batavia Solar I, LLC

Project number: 1801 20 03A

Project owner and address: 5230 Batavia-Stafford Townline Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 12/22/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $4,739,699

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $380,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $555,156

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: 3104 Batavia Solar, LLC

Project number: 1801 20 04A

Project owner and address: 3104 West Main Street Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/22/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $3,477,835

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $280,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $299,681

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: 3232 Batavia Solar, LLC

Project number: 1801 20 05A

Project owner and address: 3232 West Main Street Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/22/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $4,607,063

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $370,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $399,575

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: V.J. Gautieri Constructors, Inc.

Project number: 1801 20 06A

Project owner and address: 45 Liberty Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 7/29/2020

Purpose: Redevelopment of a building in the City of Batavia for commercial tenants and second floor apartments.

Estimated project amount: $3,150,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $110,400

Mortgage Tax: $20,000

Property Tax: 0

Estimated jobs: New - 9

Retained - 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Outstanding

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Bright Oak Solar, LLC

Project number: 1801 20 09A

Project owner and address: 3565 Galloway Road, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 10/15/2020

Purpose: Solar project.

Estimated project amount: $6,040,929

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $483,274

Mortgage Tax: $29,659

Property Tax: $465,725

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Fraser-Branche Property, LLC

Project number: 1801 20 10A

Project owner and address: 301 North Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 9/3/2020

Purpose: Renovation of existing building.

Estimated project amount: $1,405,862

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $50,105

Mortgage Tax: $12,653

Property Tax: $42,761

Estimated jobs: New - 2

Retained - 5
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: United Memorial Medical Center Project – Not For Profit Corporation

Civic Facility Revenue Bonds

Project number: 1801 07 02 A

Project owner and address: 127 North Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 4/27/2007

Purpose: The bond was paid in full in 2020.  Redevelopment and re-use of major portions of former St. Jerome’s 

Hospital. Development of first floor of the facility into a downtown outpatient diagnostic and treatment 

center.  Planned facility rehabilitation to include updates to first floor of facility to house outpatient 

radiology, lab/blood draw, EKG (cardiology), primary care center and corp. health services/ 

razing/demolition of Growney building along with exterior/parking improvements.

Issue amount: $14,800,000

Interest rate: 4.75%

Maturity date: 12/1/2032

Amount outstanding: $0

Sales Tax: $0

Mortgage Tax: $208,875

Property Tax: $0

New – 26

Retained – 69

Amount of Tax exemptions:

Estimated Jobs:

draft
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Genesee Agri-Business LLC Project – For Profit Corporation

Taxable Infrastructure Improvement Bond Series 2010

Project number: 1801 10 13A

Project owner and address: 99 MedTech Drive, Suite 106, Batavia, New York  14020

Project Closing Date: 5/7/2010

Purpose: Develop site to create shovel-ready sites for agri-business and food processing related enterprises

Issue amount: $1,462,000 

Interest rate: 5.26%

Maturity date: 2/15/2019

Amount outstanding: $0 

Sales Tax: $0

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $0

New – 0

Retained – 0

Name of Project: Genesee Building Products, LLC – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 07 05 A

Project owner and address: 7892 Byron-Stafford Road, Stafford, NY  14143

Project Closing Date: 9/1/2007

Purpose: Construction and equipping of approximately 10,000 square foot addition to existing building to be used 

Estimated project amount: $156,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax:   $6,080

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax:  $30,979

Estimated jobs: New – 2 

Retained – 0

Estimated Jobs:

Amount of Tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: R J Precision, LLC (Peyton Nash Company, LLC) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 01 A

Project owner and address: 6662 Main Road, Stafford, NY  14143

Project Closing Date: 8/1/2008

Purpose: Acquire, construct and equip an approximately 2,160 sq. ft. addition to existing building to be used as a 

machine shop

Estimated project amount: $268,000 

Sales Tax:  $4,120

Property Tax:  $15,490

Created -  2

Retained -  5

Name of Project: Professional Turf Services, Inc. – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 08 A

Project owner and address: 8704 Brickhouse Dr., Corfu, NY 14036

Project Closing Date: 7/24/2008

Purpose: Construction of 10,000 sq. ft. warehouse

Estimated project amount: $350,000 

Sales Tax:  $4,375

Mortgage Tax:  $10,400

Property Tax:  $85,680

PILOT applicable to pre-project value of land and/or buildings, plus added value of land and/or 

buildings that results from project improvements (total taxable value)

Created - 3

Retained - 0

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: PARC Darien Lake, LLC (Darien Lake Theme Park) – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 10 A

Project owner and address: 9993 Alleghany Rd, Darien Center, NY 14040

Project Closing Date: 6/13/2008

Purpose: Installation of new roller coaster and related site work

Estimated project amount: $3,420,000 

Sales Tax:   $256,800

Property Tax:  $84,183

New – 2

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Crocker, LLC  – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 08 13 A

Project owner and address: 8610 Route 237, Stafford, NY  14143

Project Closing Date: 7/1/2008

Purpose: Construction and equipping of 9,000 sq. ft. warehouse to connect to existing warehouse to be used to 

store inventory consisting of palletized bags of agricultural crop seeds

Estimated project amount: $165,000 

Sales Tax:   $56,000

Mortgage Tax:  $1,650

Property Tax:  $34,057

New – 14

Retained - 10

Estimated jobs:

Estimated jobs:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of project: Harris Mill Street Properties – For Profit Company

Project number: 1801 08 20 A

One Mill Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 10/1/2009

Purpose: Purchase of 110,000 sq. ft. multi-tenant facility.

Estimated project amount: $775,000 

Sales Tax: $4,000

Mortgage Tax: $6,750

Property Tax: $180,995

New – 3

Retained – 10

Name of Project: Manor House, LLC – For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 09 02 A

Project owner and address: 427 East Main Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 6/29/2009

Purpose: Purchase of existing 40 unit senior living facility from insolvent company and completion of 50 unit 

expansion

Estimated project amount: $4,100,000 

Sales Tax:   $185,603

Mortgage Tax:  $106,406

Property Tax:  Assignment of remaining portions of 1999 and 2006 projects

                        Projects #1801 99 05 A and 1801 06 03 A 

                        Estimated value:   $821,179

New – 0

Retained – 0

Estimated Jobs:

Project owner and address:

Amount of Tax exemptions:

Amount of tax exemptions:

Estimated jobs:
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Batavia Hospitality, Inc. - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 02 A

Project owner and address: 202 Oak Street, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 3/26/2013

Purpose: Improvements to the Super 8 hotel in the City of Batavia.

Estimated project amount: $530,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax:   $28,000

Mortgage Tax:  $0

Property Tax: $54,198

Estimated jobs: New – 5

Retained – 16

Name of Project: Reed Batavia Properties, LLC - For Profit Corporation

Project number: 1801 13 03 A

Project owner and address: 39 Washington Ave, Batavia, NY 14020

Project Closing Date: 3/26/2013

Purpose: Purchase and renovate the former Batavia School Admin Building into a medical/office building.

Estimated project amount: $1,525,000 

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax:   $52,000

Mortgage Tax:  $12,500

Property Tax: $76,361

Estimated jobs: New – 6

Retained – 0
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Genesee County Industrial Development Agency

D/B/A Genesee County Economic Development Center

(a component unit of Genesee County)

 Schedule of Bonds and Leases Terminating

December 31, 2020

Name of Project: Six Flags Darien Lake, LLC

Project number: 1801 18 09A

Project owner and address: 9993 Allegheny Road, Darien, NY  14040

Project Closing Date: 10/4/2018

Purpose: Installation of new spinning swing ride.

Estimated project amount: $2,150,000

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $166,000

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $0

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 0

Name of Project: Tenney Coin Laundry, LLC

Project number: 1801 19 02A

Project owner and address: 198 Ellicott Street, Batavia, NY  14020

Project Closing Date: 3/7/2019

Purpose: Equipment purchases (Batavia Pathway to Prosperity Program BP2).

Estimated project amount: $197,896

Amount of tax exemptions: Sales Tax: $15,832

Mortgage Tax: $0

Property Tax: $0

Estimated jobs: New - 0

Retained - 2
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None 


